UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Joy Honea, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 12, 2005 at 4:00 pm in the Missouri
room of the SUB.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
September 28

1I. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Items held over from last year (2004-2005)

Item 70 CHEM 104 Fundamentals of General and Organic Chemistry. Change title.

Item 70.a CHEM 105 Fundamentals of General and Organic Chemistry Lab. Change title.
Item 70.b SCIN 102 Integrated Sciences II. Change prerequisite and title.

Item 70.c SCIN 103 Integrated Sciences III. Change prerequisite and title.

Item 76 PSYC 271 Human Relations. Change course description and prerequisite.
III. ~ ITEMS - SECOND READING

Item 80 (2004-2005) AA in Rehabilitation and Related Services. Modification of an
existing program.

Item 13 (2005-2006) BS in Rehabilitation and Related Services. Modification of an existing
program (change title of degree).

IV. ITEMS — FIRST READING

(2005-2006)

Item 18 Certificate in Medical Coding and Insurance Billing. New program.
Item 18.a CODE 110 CPT-4 Procedure Coding. New course.

Item 18.b CODE 120 ICD-9 Diagnosis Coding. New course.

Item 18.c CODE 140 Computerized Medical Billing. New course.

Item 18.d CODE 150 Advanced Coding and Auditing. New course.
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xc: Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate



